

Coopers Crossing School Council

Meeting Minutes -April 8th, 2019

Meeting Started at 7:00 pm

Present – Todd H, Julie G, Lindsay K, Alicia C, James S, Keely B, Bobbi'Jo D, Jim F, Twila H, Kiran, Amanda P, Daniel L, Juliana L, Shauna S, Gretchen R, Anne I, Lindsay A, Tammy D, April S,

1. Welcome, Introductions and Cultural Building Activity from -Todd Henning
 - A. Focus was on the new school Northcott Prairie School and what effect it is going to have on Cooper's Crossing School ie, Hosting the classes until the new school is finished, projection date for completion is January 2020.
 - B. Discussed ideas on how best to handle the transition of the new school for students moving on to the new school and the ones left behind and the parents.
 - C. Shared ideas with the new principal Lindsay Adams on what we as parents feel is important at Coopers Crossing School that may be useful when Northcott School gets up and running.
2. Principal's Report – Todd Henning
Discussed Family Fun Day and that the Friend's of Cooper's Crossing School Society will be participating in this event. This will be a carnival/BBQ with some games free and others to be paid by purchasing tickets at the ticket booth. The school will also incorporate Northcott School in this event. Date proposed June 24th back up date 25th.
3. Trustee's Report - Jim Forrest
Discussed the upcoming election and gave out material on each partie's platform in regards to education.
4. Lindsay Adams shared her philosophy of teaching and how she plans on handling the Hosting of the classrooms ie., Live streaming in the classrooms.

Meeting Adjourned 8:08pm

Next AGM June 3rd, 2019

Friend's of Cooper's Crossing School Society

AGM Minutes

Called to Order at 8:09pm

Date April 8th, 2019

Present – Bobbi'Jo De Kle – President
Keely Bower – Vice President
James Smith – Treasurer
Twila Hefford - Secretary
Alicia Cubillous – Member
Daniel Lllmer, Juliana Lau Shauna Simpson, Gretchen Riel – Teachers

Future Events

1. Indigenous Celebration needing additional funds, Teachers present and provided the Society with the information on the event. Tabled this event to be voted on at the end of the meeting.
Keely motioned to pass the funding for this event.
Alicia seconded the motion.
All in favor.
2. Tower Gardens – Keely motioned to pass funding for the towers
Alicia seconded the motion.
4 for 1 against,
Motion - Alicia denied friendly amendment for item on the floor. Contingent on the next fund raising.
3. Dance Register (12 day duration) Mr. Henning suggested a Philosophical Commitment for postpone until September. Motion supporting the event and will be the first item on the agenda in the fall to be reviewed.
Alicia Seconded the motion.
All in favor.

Meeting Adjourned at 9:12 pm

Next meeting May

